ENGERCH

EXPLORATION

ClayDesta National Bank Bldg. Leonard Kersh

Suite 5250 District Production Manager
6 Desta Drive Luis Acevedo
Midland Texas 79705 Disirict Petroleum Engineer
?15-682-9756 Sammy Reed

Production Superintendent
West Texas Distric!
Production Division

November 13, 1987

Division Director

0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application for Non-Standard
Proration Unit (NSP)
EP Operating Company
Lambirth No. 8 Well
South Peterson (Penn)
Assoc. Pool
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

EP Operating Company respectfully requests administrative
approval for a non-standard proration unit for the cap-
tioned well. EPOC is requesting that the N/2 of the Sw/4
of Section 30, T-5-S, R-33-E (80 acres) be dedicated to
this gas well, which on a standard basis would incorporate
320 acres.

This request is being made in order to comply with Field
Rules for the South Peterson (Penn) Associated Pool. These
rules state that any well with a Gas/0il Ratio (GOR) equal

to or in excess of 30,000/1 shall be classified as a gas well.

Manaqging General Partner of EP Operating Company, a limited parinership



